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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION

JORDAN F. DAVIS
On Behalf of Herself
and All Others Similarly Situated,

Plaintiff PROPOSED CLASS ACTION

Case No.
Hon.

Magistrate Judge:
V.

ENERSON LAW, LLC and
CACH, LLC

Defendant.

CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT AND DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

COMES NOW the Plaintiff, JORDAN F. DAVIS (Hereinafter termed "Plaintiff' or

"Davis"), on behalfof themselves and all others similarly situated, and by way ofthis Class Action

Complaint against Defendant ENERSON LAW, LLC ("Enerson") and CACH, LLC ("CACH")

and state:

I. PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. Plaintiff, on behalf ofherself and all others similarly situated, and demanding a

trial by jury, brings this action for the illegal practices of the Defendants who, inter alia, used

false, deceptive, misleading, unconscionable, and other illegal practices, in connection with their

attempts to collect an alleged debt from the Plaintiff and others.

2. Defendants are filing debt collection lawsuits and threatening Michigan residents
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with lawsuits and threats of lawsuits throughout Michigan based upon SallieMae debt they don't

own, have not been assigned, are not in the chain of title to prove ownership or have standing to

sue upon. Defendants own lawsuits don't allege ownership or transfer ofownership to them. See

Exhibit 3.

3. The Plaintiff alleges that Defendants' collection practices violate the Fair Debt

Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. 1692, et seq. ("FDCPA") and The Regulation ofMichigan

Collection Practices Act (RCPA), codified at MCL 445.251 et seq.

4. Such violative collection practices include, inter alia, sending consumers written

communications that:

(a) Make false, deceptive, and misleading representations that Defendants are

allowed and permitted to sue Michigan Residents that based upon student

loan debt have no standing to sue upon. Examples ofthe debt are at Exhibit

2. and

(b) Collecting and attempting to collect a debt based upon a note not assigned

or sold to Defendants. See Examples at Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 2.

(c) The class members include all Michigan consumers that received a letter or

a lawsuit from Defendants in the form of Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3 and/or

were sued and/or sued which resulted in ajudgment based upon student loan

debt not owned by or assigned to Defendants or that Defendants had the no

right to collect upon.

(d) Michigan residents are being forced or threatened into payment plans with

Defendants on debts Defendants have not proofor ownership or assignment

to act or sue upon.
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5. The FDCPA regulates the behavior of collection agencies attempting to collect a

debt on behalfof another. The United States Congress has found abundant evidence of the use of

abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors, and has

determined that abusive debt collection practices contribute to a number ofpersonal bankruptcies,

marital instability, loss ofjobs, and invasions of individual privacy. Congress enacted the FDCPA

to eliminate abusive debt collection practices by debt collectors, to ensure that those debt collectors

who refrain from using abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged, and

to promote uniform State action to protect consumers against debt collection abuses. 15 U.S.C.

1692(a) (e).

6. The FDCPA is a strict liability statute, which provides for actual or statutory

damages upon the showing of one violation. The Sixth Circuit has held that whether a debt

collector's conduct violates the FDCPA should be judged from the standpoint of the "least

sophisticated consumer." Harvey v. Great Seneca Fin. Corp., 453 F.3d 324, 329 (6th Cir. 2006).

This standard ensures "that the FDCPA protects all consumers, the gullible as well as the shrewd."

Kistner v. Law Offices ofMichael P. Margelefsky, LLC., 518 F.3d 433, 438 (6th Cir. 2008).

7. To prohibit deceptive practices, the FDCPA, at 15 U.S.C. 1692e, outlaws the use

of false, deceptive, and misleading collection letters and names a non-exhaustive list ofcertainper

se violations of false and deceptive collection conduct. 15 U.S.C. 1692e (1)-(16). Among these

per se violations prohibited by that section are: false representations concerning the character,

amount, or legal status ofany debt, 15 U.S.C. §1692e(2)(A); and the use ofany false representation

or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect any debt or to obtain information concerning a

consumer, 15 U.S.C. 1692e(10).
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8. To prohibit unconscionable and unfair practices, the FDCPA at 15 U.S.C. 1692f,

outlaws the use of unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt and

names a non-exhaustive list of certain per se violations of unconscionable and unfair collection

conduct. 15 U.S.C. 1692f(1)-(8). Included among theper se violations prohibited in this section

are the collection of any amount (including any interest, fee, charge, or expense incidental to the

principal obligation) unless such amount is expressly permitted by law, 15 U.S.C. 1692f (1).

9. The RCPA, like the FDCPA, prohibits debt collectors from using deceptive,

coercive, threatening, abusive, and other repugnant practices for collecting a consumer debt.

McKeown v. Mary Jane M Elliott RC., No. 07-12016-BC, 2007 WL 4326825, at *5 (RD.

Mich. Dec. 10, 2007 (citing Hubbard v. Nat'l Bond and Collection Assocs., Inc., 126 B.R. 422,

426 (D.Del.1991)) held that 445.252(e) applies to Defendant, its analysis is similar to that under

1692e ofthe FDCPA, both ofwhich bar misleading and deceptive communications... In light of

the similarity between 15 U.S.C. 1692e and these causes ofaction, it appears appropriate to view

Plaintiff's claims under the same "least sophisticated consumer" standard.

10. The Plaintiff, on behalf ofherself and all others similarly situated, seeks statutory

damages, actual damages, attorney fees, costs, and all other relief, equitable or legal in nature, as

deemed appropriate by this Court given how Plaintiff and class members are damaged in being

sued by debt collectors with no standing to sue upon the alleged student debt in violation of the

FDCPA, RCPA, and all other common law or statutory regimes.

11. This case involves an obligation, or an alleged obligation, primarily for personal,

family, or household purposes, and arising from a transaction or alleged transaction. The

Regulation of Collection Practices Act, (RCPA) codified at MCL 445.251 et seq., deals with debt

collection practices by "regulated persons" in the State of Michigan. The RCPA applies to debt
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collectors, banks, and a range ofother creditors.

II. PARTIES

12. Plaintiff Davis is a natural person and consumer and resided in the City of Troy,

County of Oaldand, and State ofMichigan.

13. At all times relevant to this complaint, ENERSON LAW, LLC ("ENERSON") is a

debt collector law firm engaged in the business of using the mails and telephone to collect

consumer debts originally owed to others under the FDCPA located in the State ofWisconsin with

a satellite office at Farmington Hills in Oakland County. Their website states:

What is Enerson Law?

We are a law firm hired by SquareTwo Financial and its subsidiaries to attempt to
resolve your consumer or commercial debt. We want to work with you to create a

payment solution that is appropriate for your unique financial situation. Ifyou have
received a letter or phone call from our office, we invite you to contact us today so we

can try to help you resolve your account.

Please see Exhibit 4

14. CACH is a debt collector and debt buyer located in an address of4340 S.

Monaco, 2nd FL, City ofDenver, State of Colorado, and is a debt collector that purports to

purchase default student loan debt prior to having Enerson Law prosecute lawsuits based upon

the student loan debt similar to the Sallie Mae debt at Exhibit 2. The Enerson Law website

identifies who CACH is:

What is CACH or CACV of Colorado

CACH, LLC, CACV of Colorado, LLC or one of SquareTwo Financial's other subsidiaries,
now owns your debt. This subsidiary has purchased your debt from your prior creditor.
In other words, your account is no longer owed to your prior creditor. You are still
responsible for your debt, but now you owe the subsidiary the money needed to resolve
your unsettled financial obligation.
Please see Exhibit 4

III. JURISDICTION & VENUE

15. Jurisdiction arises under 15 U.S.C. 1692k (d) and 28 U.S.C. 1331, 1337.
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Supplemental jurisdiction for Plaintiff's state law claims arise under 28 U.S.C. 1367.

Supplemental jurisdiction for Plaintiff's state law claims arise under 28 U.S.C. 1367. Baltierra

v. Orlans Associates PC, No. 15-cv-10008 (E.D. Mich. Oct. 7, 2015).

16. The factual basis ofthe RCPA claim is the same as the factual basis of the FDCPA

claim and this district court has "supplemental jurisdiction over all other claims that are so related

to the claims in the action within such original jurisdiction that they form part of the same case or

controversy under Article III of the United States Constitution. 28 U.S.C. 1367(a). Declaratory

relief is available pursuant to under 28 U.S.C. 2201, 2202. Supplemental jurisdiction for

Plaintiff's state law claims arise under 28 U.S.C. 1367.

17. Venue is appropriate in this federal district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b) because

a substantial part of the events giving rise to Plaintiff's claims occurred within this federal judicial

district, and because each of the Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in the State of

Michigan at the time this action is commenced.

IV. FACTS CONCERNING PLAINTIFF

18. Plaintiff allegedly incurred a fmancial obligation to SallieMae based upon two

promissory notes that were unsigned on March 3, 2007 and May 12, 2007. Please see Exhibit 2.

19. Because of fmancial hardship, Ms. Johnson was unable to make her installment

payments and defaulted on the Obligations. At some point after Plaintiff's alleged default, Plaintiff

received letters from CACH through attorney law offices.

20. The alleged Obligation is a "debt" as defined by 15 U.S.C. §1692a (5).

21. The alleged Obligation is a "claim" or "debt" as defmed by MCL 445.251(a).

22. Plaintiff is, at all times relevant to this lawsuit, a "consumer" as that term is defined

by 15 U.S.C. 1692a(3).
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23. Plaintiff is, at all times relevant to this complaint, a "consumer" or "debtor" as that

term is defined by MCL 445.251(d).

24. The Application for the promissory notes at Exhibit 2 both stated that the loan was

from the creditor, SallieMae:

True and Exact Oapy of the Odginal

Signature Student Loan* mom
Acadmle Yaw

-2000007

Application and Pftnnisto* kat
Far Loaiis ApplbatIons Rocalvad by May 31, 2007 1400471-4310 1100"",goortpopo

The address of SallieMae is in Gainesville, State ofFlorida and listed on the bottom

of the Applications:
I

hr doe the Bettotree 11841* far i aigieStedeCt Letei;' dig tius Tatil Catilied Armesdoe( oat woad theca:dears outet estresseca etetzee.....

dirt NI-atio-Ort-3, re dee legates erdee leedec. ;twee the lectert wen eabecgarat Esdormitisa rigii*it the SititbVit i ietterritZeti;.thatdels"&bad witk

eD epolicehk [meet:tin red pteviekest old thet batertartics tereceeed km Sect:esti-A reid 13 is bee, Ecespleie sada:Inert to the bed ofau kerwledge eatibabe.

I lk---.-

emote ter

3 Leen AppliatkoiVC SeDbt iiie-7 PCI Sax 147;a3- pshsecrTle, in. 3u14-mafc,,,,eimgsge.w.iiiama Am -.1c-IltSCOSM' SdNilsOniesupplal

....eismisimumuniminiebiblin 1 11111111111flnn

Please see Exhibit 2.

25. At the time of the creation of the Obligations listed at Exhibit 2, SallieMae was

known by the name SLM Corporation and Sallie Mae Bank.

26. Together, Defendants Enerson and CACH are suing Michigan residents like Ms.

Davis based upon student loan debt they claim to have purchased from a SLM Education Credit

Finance Corporation. A typical Sale Agreement that Defendants state evidences their right to sue

on the purchased debt like the one at Exhibit 2 states,
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EXHIBIT B
BILL OF SALE AND ASSIGNMENT

SLM EDUCATION CREDIT FINANCE CORPORATION ("Seller") for value received and pursuant to

the terms and conditions ofthat certain ChargedOff Educational Loan Portfolio Purchase and Sale

Agreement dated as of October 1. 2012, between Seller aod CACtI. LLC ("Purchaser") ("Purchase
Agreement"), hereby assigns effective as of the Id of October all rights, tide. and interest of Seller in and to

those certain receivables. judgrnems or evidences of debt described in Eli.hibit Ak attached ham and made a

pan hereof for all purposes.

Please see Exhibit 5 representing the "Sale" of the two promissory notes of Exhibit 2 to

CACH, LLC.

27. There is no SLM Education Credit Finance Corporation in the chain of title or

assignment from SallieMae that grants SLM Education Credit Finance Corporation the power to

sell the debt to CACH.

28. There is no SLM Education Credit Finance Corporation listed as a corporation in

the State ofFlorida (the Gainesville, Florida address of SallieMae), in Michigan where Michigan

Residents are being sued upon this debt or in Colorado or Wisconsin where Defendants are located.

29. Defendants are suing Michigan residents for defaulted student loan debt without

ownership ofthe debt or standing to sue upon the debt in Michigan court rooms through examples

of lawsuits at Exhibit 3.

30. Defendants are obtainingjudgments against Michigan residents based upon student

loan debt without ownership ofthe debt or standing to sue upon the debt in Michigan court rooms.

31. Defendants are threatening to sue upon student loan debt against Michigan

residents that Defendants have no right to sue upon and to settle debts with a threat, forcing

Michigan residents to make payment arrangements with them.

32. Even the form or template complaint Defendants rely upon to sue Michigan

residents (Exhibit 3) does not allege it has the right to sue upon the debt, owns the debt or has

been assigned the debt:

-8-
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AMENDED COMPLAINT

CACH, LLC, by ENERSON LAW, LLC and through its undersigned counsel, for its Complaint in the
above-captioned matter, states as follows:

I. Defendant(s), JORDAN F DAVIS currently resides in the State ofMichigan, vesting this Honorable
Court with personal jurisdiction under MCL 600.701.

2. The amount in controversy in this action is within the subject matter jurisdiction ofthis Honorable Court
under MCL 600.8301 and venue is proper under MCL 600.1621 via MCL 600.8312(5).

3. Defendant(s) entered into a contractual loan agreentent with Plaintiffor Plaintiffsassignor to borrow

money in accordance with the terms and conditions ofthe agreement attached, See Exhibit A.

4. Per the terms and conditions of the agreement, Defendant(s) was to repay the principal amount financed,
plus applicable interest and late fees, as provided for in the fee schedule. r7.1

N

5. However, Defendant(s) defaulted under the terms and conditions of the agreemwt b3gailingt1 make the

requisite payments. rc2.3 743117;
••••4

As a result ofthe failure to pay, the amount currently due and owed to Plaintiffalif:
XI -0 3.4

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, CACH, LL. res l• this Honorable Court ter fay()

against Defendant(s), JORDAN F DAVIS in the amount of f and costs, an. 7., fee/dier sundry
fee. L3/41

Respectfully Submitted,

Dated: /(e ENERSON

ArroiNEvs THEPRAcJç1oF DEBT COLLECTION

y:

thoi Portis, OfCounsel P77123
David J. Canine, OfCounsel 11P61828

30150 Telegraph, Suite 444

Bingham Farms, MI 48025-4519
(855) 517-6279 Attorney Direct Phone No. (248) 737-4999

CoartOriximal

33. Defendants are filing debt collection lawsuits and threatening Michigan residents

with lawsuits throughout Michigan based upon SallieMae debt they don't own, have not been

assigned, are not in the chain of title to prove ownership or have standing to sue upon. Both the

FDCPA and RCPA class represent Michigan residents subject to this wrongful collection activity

by Defendants.

34. This Class Action is founded upon the fact that Defendant violated the FDCPA

and RCPA in letters and lawsuits to the Plaintiff and the class members also, inter alia, that

demand that Michigan residents pay upon debts Defendants don't have the right to sue upon as

-9-
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there is no assignment or transfer from the Original Creditor.

V. CLASS ALLEGATIONS

35. This action is brought as a class action. Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of

herself and on behalf of all other persons similarly situated pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal

Rules ofCivil Procedure.

36. Plaintiff seeks to certify two classes as set forth, and defined, infra.

37. With respect to the First Plaintiff Class, this claim is brought on behalf ofa class of

(a) all persons with addresses in the State of Michigan; (b) to whom Defendants sent a written

communication or lawsuit materially like the form attached as Exhibit 1 and 3; (c) in an attempt

to collect student loan debt on behalf of CACH that CACH claims to have purchased from SLM

Education Credit Finance Corporation even though the corporation SLM Education Credit Finance

Corporation does not exist in the chain of title ownership or assignment chain with the Original

Creditor, SallieMae; (d) during the period beginning one year prior to the filing of this action and

ending 21 days after the filing of this action.

38. With respect to the Second Plaintiff Class, this claim is brought on behalfofa class

of (a) all persons with addresses in the State ofMichigan; (b) to whom Defendants sent a written

communication or lawsuit materially like the form attached as Exhibit 1 and 3; (c) in an attempt

to collect student loan debt on behalf of CACH that CACH clthms to have purchased from SLM

Education Credit Finance Corporation even though the corporation SLM Education Credit Finance

Corporation does not exist in the chain of title ownership or assignment chain with the Original

Creditor, SallieMae; (d) during the period beginning six years prior to the filing of this action and

ending 21 days after the filing of this action.

39. The identities of all class members are readily ascertainable from the business

-10-
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records ofDefendants and/or the known or unknown creditors that Defendants collect "purchased"

school obligations from.

40. Excluded from the Plaintiff Classes are the Defendants and all officers, members,

partners, managers, directors, and employees of the Defendants and each of their respective

immediate families, and legal counsel for all parties to this action and all members of their

respective immediate families.

41. There are questions of law and fact common to First PlaintiffClass, which common

issues predominate over any issues involving only individual class members. The principal issues

are whether the Defendants' initial written communications and lawsuits, in the form attached as

Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3, violate 15 U.S.C. 1692e, 1692d, 1692e(2)(A) and (B), 1692e (5),

1692e (10), 1692f, and 1692f (1).

42. There are questions of law and fact common to Second Plaintiff Class, which

common issues predominate over any issues involving only individual class members. The

principal issues are whether the Defendants' initial written communications, in the form attached

as Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3, violate MCL 445.251(a), (e), (f), (n) and (q).

43. The Plaintiff's claims are typical ofthe class members, as all claims are based upon

the same facts and legal theories.

44. The Plaintiffwill fairly and adequately protect the interests of the Plaintiff Classes

defined in this complaint. Plaintiff has retained counsel with experience in handling consumer

lawsuits, complex legal issues, and class actions, and neither the Plaintiff nor her attorneys have

any interests, which might cause them not to vigorously pursue this action.

45. This action has been brought, and may properly be maintained, as a class action

pursuant to the provisions of Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure because there is a
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well-defined community interest in the litigation:

(a) Numerosity: The Plaintiff is informed and believes, and on that basis alleges, that

the Plaintiff Classes defined above are so numerous that joinder of all members

would be impractical.

(b) Common Questions Predominate: Common questions of law and fact exist as to

all members of the Plaintiff Classes and those questions predominate over any

questions or issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue is

whether the Defendants' written communications, in the form attached as Exhibit

1 and Exhibit 3, violate 15 U.S.C. 1692e, 1692d, 1692e(2)(A) and (B), 1692e

(5), 1692e (10), 1692f, and 1692f (1) as well as MCL 445.251(a), (e), (f), (n) and

(q).

(c) Typicality: The Plaintiff's claims are typical of the claims of the class members.

Plaintiff and all members of the Plaintiff Classes have claims arising out of the

Defendants' common uniform course of conduct complained of herein: Is each

class member being sued or threatened by Defendants based upon false ownership

of debts and Exhibit 1 and 3.

(d) Adequacy: The Plaintiffwill fairly and adequately protect the interests ofthe class

members insofar as Plaintiff has no interests that are adverse to the absent class

members. The Plaintiff is committed to vigorously litigating this matter. Plaintiff

has also retained counsel experienced in handling consumer lawsuits, complex

legal issues, and class actions. Neither the Plaintiff nor her counsel has any

interests, which might cause them not to vigorously pursue the instant class action

lawsuit.
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(e) Superiority: A class action is superior to the other available means for the fair and

efficient adjudication ofthis controversy because individual joinder ofall members

would be impracticable. Class action treatment will permit a large number of

similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims in a single forum

efficiently and without unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that

individual actions would engender.

46. Certification of a class under Rule 23(b)(1)(A) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure is appropriate because adjudications with respect to individual members create a risk of

inconsistent or varying adjudications which could establish incompatible standards ofconduct for

Defendants, who collect debts throughout the United States ofAmerica.

47. Certification of a class(es) under Rule 23(b)(2) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure is appropriate in that a determination that Defendants' written communications and

lawsuits and lawsuit threats in the form attached as Exhibit 1 and 3, the RCPA and FDCPA and

would permit Plaintiff and the Plaintiff Classes to obtain injunctive relief pursuant to MCL

445.257(1).

48. Certification of a class under Rule 23(b)(3) of the Federal Rules ofCivil Procedure

is also appropriate in that the questions of law and fact common to members ofthe PlaintiffClasses

predominate over any questions affecting an individual member, and a class action is superior to

other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy.

49. Depending on the outcome of further investigation and discovery, Plaintiff may, at

the time ofclass certification motion, seek to modify the class definition and/or certify a class only

as to particular issues pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(c)(4).

VI. FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT

-13-
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50. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations in the preceding

paragraphs of this Complaint.

51. Defendants violated the FDCPA. Defendants' violation, with respect to their

written communications in the form attached as Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3 statewide include, but

are not limited to, the following:

(a) Using false, deceptive, and misleading representations or means in connection with

the collection ofany debt in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1692e; and

(b) Making false, deceptive, and misleading representations concerning the character,

amount, or legal status of any debt in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692e(2)(A) and (B)

in Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3 statewide; and

(c) Making false, deceptive, and misleading representations concerning any services

rendered or compensation which may be lawfully received by any debt collector

for the collection of a debt in violation of 15 U.S.C. §1692e(2)(B); and

(d) Using false representations and/or deceptive means to collect or attempt to collect

any debt or to obtain information concerning a consumer in violation of 15 U.S.C.

1692e (10); and

(e) Using an unfair or unconscionable means to collect or attempt to collect any debt

in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1692f and f (1) through Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3; and

(f) Collecting amounts that are incidental to the principal obligation, which amounts

are not expressly authorized by the agreement creating the debt or permitted by law

in violation of 15 U.S.C. 1692e, 1692e (2), 1692f, and 1692f (1); and

(g) Making collection attempts, threats upon Michigan residents to sue and suing

-14-
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Michigan residents based upon debts Defendants don't own or have assignment in

violation of 15 U.S.C. 1692e (5).

VII. SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION

(The Regulation ofCollection Practices Act, (RCPA))

52. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations in the preceding

paragjaphs of this Complaint

53. Defendants violated MCL 445.251(a), (e), (0, (n) and (q) with the forms and

templates attached as Exhibit 1 and 3 including that attempt to collect and sue upon debts they do

not own or have standing to sue upon as outlined above.

VIII. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

54. WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court enter judgment in her

favor and in favor ofthe Plaintiff Class as follows:

A. For the FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION:

An order certifying that the First Cause of Action may be maintained as a class

pursuant to Rule 23 ofthe Federal Rules ofCivil Procedure and appointing Plaintiff

and the undersigned counsel to represent the First Plaintiff Class as previously set

forth and defmed supra;

(ii) An award of the maximum statutory damages for Plaintiff and the First Plaintiff

Class pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 1692k(a)(2)(B);

(iii) An award of actual damages for Plaintiff and the First Plaintiff Class pursuant to

15 U.S.C. 1692k(a)(1);

(iv) For declaratory relief, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 2201, 2202 adjudging Defendant's

collection letters and lawsuits, examples of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 1

-15-
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and 3 and which is complained ofherein, violates the FDCPA;

(v) Damages for losing the opportunity and chance to matriculate in school because of

the increased cost of paying off the debt created by ERS;

(vi) Attorney's fees, litigation expenses, and costs pursuant to 15 U.S.C. 1692k(a)(3);

and

(vii) For such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

B. For the SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION:

An order certifying that the Second Cause ofAction may be maintained as a class

pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules ofCivil Procedure and MCL 445.257 and

appointing Plaintiff and the undersigned counsel to represent the Second Plaintiff

Class as previously set forth and defmed above.

(ii) An award of statutory and/or actual damages for Plaintiff and the Second Plaintiff

Class, including all amounts collected for the defaults or payment plans as a result

of receiving documents such as Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3 pursuant to MCL

445.257(2) in an amount to be determined by the Court on Motion or at trial;

(iii) For injunctive relief for Plaintiff and the Second Plaintiff Class pursuant to MCL

445.257(1);

(iv) For declaratory relief, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 2201, 2202 adjudicating that

Defendants' collection conduct complained of herein violates the violates the

RCPA using Exhibit 1 and Exhibit 3;

(v) Attorney's fees, litigation expenses, and costs pursuant to MCL 445.257(2); and

(vi) For such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

IX. JURY DEMAND

1 6-
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Plaintiff hereby demands that this case be tried before a Jury.

/s/Brian P. Parker
Brian P. Parker, Esq. (P48617)
LAW OFFICES OF BRIAN PARKER, P.C.
2000 Town Center, Suite 1900
Southfield MI 48075
Telephone: (248) 642-6268
Facsimile: (248) 659-1733
E-Mail: brianparker@collectionstopper.com

Attorneysfor Plaintiff; Jordan F. Davis, and all
others similarly situated

Respectfully submitted this 2"d Day of January 2, 2017.
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EXHIBIT #1
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ouvnu THE
Enerson Lori, !LCENERSON FAIR 250 Bishops Way

Suite 300SQUARE Brookfield, WI 53005LAW PROMISE
844.707.13486 p
877.3R8.4464

www.EnersonLaw.com

February 04, 2016

JORDAN F DAVIS co

.c• AP/ 1

TROY, MI 4U083-5816 75489
6287.

Current Creditor: CACH, LIZ
Account No.: ii 2
Original Creditor: Education Credit Finance Colporat
Orienal Creditor Account No.: 37' I

Current Balance:

Dear Jordan Davis,

Your account has been sold and assigned to our client, CACH, LLC. This office has been hired to collect the above balance that you
owe our client. This is a demand for payment ofyour outstanding obligation.

In making this demand, we are relying entirely on information provided by our client. At this time, no attorney with our law firm has
personally reviewed the particular circumstances ofyour account. In the sending of this letter, this firm is acting solely as a debt
collector and not in any legal capacity.

Unless you, within thirty days after receipt of this notice, dispute the validity ofthe debt, or any portion thereot the debt will be
assumed to be valid by us. Ifyou notify us in writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion thereof, is disputed, we
will obtain verification of the debt or a copy ofa judgment against you and a copy ofsuch verification or judgment will be mailed to
you by us. Upon your written request within the thirty-day period we will provide you with the name and address of the original
creditor, ifdifferent from the current creditor.

Ifyou have any questions or would like to make payment arrangements on the account, please call us toll-free at (844) 707-8486

Sincerely,

Enerson Law

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS IS ANATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT,
AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.

CALLS TO AND FROM ENERSON LAW MAY BE MONITORED AND/OR RECORDED FOR COMPLIANCE
PURPOSES.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION CONTINUED ON THE REVERSE SIDE.

ID

6287.119564
.0
0
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IMPORT NOTICE OF RIGHT$

We are required under state and/or federal law(s) to notify consumers ofcertain rights. This list does not include a complete list ofrights you may have under state or federal laws or regulations. Federal Law or other state laws may also provide you with similar oreven greater rights.

In California: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that,except under unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by usingthreats ofviolence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work ifthey know or have reason to know that you may not receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell anotherperson, other than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your location or enforcea judgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact The Federal Trade Commission at1-877-FTC-HELP or www.ftc,gov. As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your creditrecord may be submitted by the creditor to a credit reporting agency ifyou fail to fulfill the terms ofyour credit obligations.
In Colorado: FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEEHTTP://WWW.COLORADOATTORNEYGENERAL.GOV/CA. A consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt collectoror collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will not prohibit thedebt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

In Maine: Office Location: 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005. Phone: 844-707-8486. Business hours: Mon- Fri 8a.m.-5 p.m. CST.

In Massachusetts: Office Location: 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005. Phone: 844-707-8486. Business hours:Mon-Fri 8 a.m.-5 p.m. CST. Massachusetts law requires that we inform you:

NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE A WRITTEN OR ORAL REQUEST THAT TELEPHONE CALLS REGARDING YOURDEBT NOTBE MADE TO YOU AT YOUR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ANY SUCH ORAL REQUEST WILL BE VALID FORONLY TEN DAYS UNLESS YOU PROVIDE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF THE REQUEST POSTMARKED ORDELIVERED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF SUCH REQUEST. YOU MAY TERMINATE THIS REQUEST BY WRITING TO THEDEBT COLLECTOR.

In Texas: Office Location: 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005. Phone: 844-707-8486. Business hours: Mon-Fri 8a.m.-5 p.m. CST.

In Utah: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting your credit record may be submittedby a creditor to a credit reporting agency ifyou fail to fulfill the terms ofyour credit obligations.
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT CREDIT REPORTING

Our clients may report information about your account to credit bureaus.

Payment Instructions For Western Union Quick Collect

For your convenience in paying by Western Union, Please note the following instructions, ifapplicable:(I) Call Western Union at 1-800-325-6000 to locate the Western Union agent closest to you.(2) Obtain Quick Collect payment form from your Western Union agent Fill out the Quick Collect payment form completely. Make itpayable to CACH, LLC. The code city is CACH CO and the account number will be your account number found on the front of thisletter.
(3) Give the agent the completed Quick Collect form, the payment amount, and the transaction fee (presently $12.95) required andpayable to Western Union in cash.
You will receive a receipt from the Western Union agent with a ten-digit control number. This number is proof that the moneywassent. Please retain that receipt for your records.

ENERSON LAW 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brooldield, WI 53005 Phone: 844-707-8486
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The Law Office of
Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC

Kevin Z. Shine* Toll Free 1-888-201-6643
*Admitted in New York and Colorado Local 716-204-4260

Fax 716-204-8995

NovembeT 02, 2012

111d111011111111111111111111q1111111111+91111919111111
39152-020120018632938/153551DM1P 3960
JORDAN F DAVIS

Ern-vrIr 39919
'.f T.k •.c. 28-3273

63

111111111

Creditor: CACH, LLC
Creditor AccountNumber.: 12001863
Original Creditor: Education Credit Finance Corporation
Original Creditor Account No.: 3
Cunent Balance Due: ‘r.. ;2.16

Dear Jordan F Davis:

Please be advised that this office has been retained by CACH, LLC. The above referenced account has been forwarded to our fum forcollection. Please contact this office as we would lle to arrange for payment.

VALIDATION NOTICE

Unless you dispute the validity of this debt or any portion thereofwithin 30 days after receipt of this notice, the above debt will beassumed valid by this office. Should you notify this office in writing at the address shown below within 30 days after receipt of thisnotice that the debt or any portion thereof is disputed, we will obtain and mail to you the verification ofthe debt or a copy ofthejudgment, ifany. Also, upon your written request within the same thirty day period we will provide the name ofthe original creditor,ifdifferent from the current creditor.

As of the date on this letter, you owe the balance stated above. Because this balance may be accruing interest, the amount do on theday you pay may be greater. Hence, ifyou wish to pay in full please contact us at our toll-free number fora current balance due on thedaY You PaY-

Please be advised that we are acting in our capacity as a debt collector and at this time no attorney with our law firm haspersonally reviewed the particular circumstances ofyour account.

This firm is a debt collector. We are attempting to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
Please contact our office by calling 1-888-201-6643 to discuss your account.

Very truly yours,

The Law Office ofKevin Z. Shine, PLLC

SEE THE REVERSE SIDE FOR REQUIRED STATE COMPLIANCE INFORMATION.DM1P

5965 Transit Road Suite 500 East Amherst, NY 14051 www.kzslaw.com

3960.15355
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P

We are required under state and/or federal law(s) to notify consumers of certain rights. This list does notinclude a complete list ofrights consumers may have under state or federal laws or regulations.
In California: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Act require that, except underunusualcircumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats ofviolence or arrest or byusing obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that youmay not receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about yourdebt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment. For more information about debt collection activities,you may contact The Federal Trade commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or www.ftc.gov. As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negativecredit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.
In Colorado: For Information about the Colorado Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, see httpl/Www.coloradoattornevgeneraLeov/ca.A consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A writtenrequest to cease communication will not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect thedebt.

In Kansas: An investigative consumer report, which includes Information as to your character, general reputation, personal characteristics andmode of living whichever are applicable, may be made or obtained. Within a reasonable period of time after your receipt of this letter, upon yourwritten request for additional information regarding the scope and nature of our investigation, complete and accurate disclosure of the nature andscope of the investigation requested wit be provided.

In Maine: Office Location: 5955 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, NY 14051. Phone: 888-201-6643 Business hours., 8:00am 8: 00preMonday through Friday Eastern Time

In Massachusetts: Office Location: 5985 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, Ny 14051, phone: 888-201-6643. Business hours: 8:00am8: 00pm Monday through Friday Eastern Time. Massachusetts law requires that we inform you:

NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTSYOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE A WRITTEN OR ORAL REQUEST THAT TELEPHONE CALLS REGARDING YOUR DEBT NOT BE MADE TOYOU AT YOUR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ANY SUCH ORAL REQUEST WILL BE VALID FOR ONLY 10 DAYS UNLESS YOU PROVIDEWRITFEN CONFIRMATION OF THE REQUEST POSTMARKED OR DELIVERED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF SUCH REQUEST. YOU MAYTERMINATE THIS REQUEST BY WRITING TO THE COLLECTION AGENCY.

In Texas: Office Location: 5985 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, NY 14051. Phone; 888-201-6643 Business hours; 8:00am 8: 00pmMonday through Friday Eastern lime.

In Utah: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting your credit record may be submitted to a creditreporting agency if you fall to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.
Federal Law or other state laws may also provide you with similar or even greater rights.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT CREDIT REPORTINGOur clients may report information about your account to credit bureaus.
The Law Office of Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC reserves the right to monitor and/or record telephone calls for training,quality, and compliance purposes including calls originated by, or made to, The Law Office of Kevin Z. Shine,PLLC. Calling into The Law Office of Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC or accepting a call from The Law Office of Kevin Z.Shine, PLLC Constitutes permission to record the telephone conversation.

ayment Instructions For Western Upion Quick CollectFor your convenience in paying by Western Union, Please note the following instructions, ifapplicable:(1) Call Western Union at 1-800-325-6000 to locate the Western Union agent closest to you.(2) Obtain Quick Collect payment form from Your Western Union agent. Fill out the Quick Collect payment form completely. Make It payableto Collect America. The code city and state is CALAND. CO and the account number will beyour account numberfound on thefront of this letter.
(3) Give the agent the completed Quick Collect form, the payment amount, and the transaction fee (presently $12.95) required and payable toWestern Union in cash.

You will receive a-receipt from the Western Union agent with a ten-digit control number. This number is proof that the money was sent. Pleaseretain that receipt for your records.

The Law Office of Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC 5965 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, NY 14051Phone 1408-201-6643
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The Law Office of
Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC

Kevin Z. Shine*
Toll Free 1-888-201-6643*Admitted in New York and Colorado Local 716-204-4260

Fax 716-204-8995

November 02, 2012

39152-02C/120018633107/15355/DM1P 3960
JORDAN F DAVTS

.7! v."..( I 39921
At.,. S.. 28-3273

111 1111511111-11
63

Creditor: CACH, LLC
Creditor Account Number.: 1200186
Original Creditor: Education Credit Finance CorporalOriginal Creditor Account No.: 980530105
Current Balance Due: S Z. T

Dear Jordan F Davis:

Please be advised that this office has been retained by CACH, LLC. The above referenced account has been forwarded to our firm forcollection. Please contact this office as we would like to arrange forpayment.

VALIDATION NOTICE
Unless you dispute the validity ofthis debt or any portion thereofwithin 30 days after receipt of this notice, the above debt will beassumed valid by this office. Should you notify this office in writing at the address shown belowwithin 30 days after receipt ofthisnotice that the debt or any portion thereofis disputed, we will obtain aud mail to you the verification oftbe debt or a copy ofthejudgment, ifany. Also, upon your written request within the same thirty day period we will pmvide the name ofthe original creditor,ifdifferent from the current creditor.

As ofthe date on this letter, you owe the balance stated above. Because this balance may be accruing interest, the amount do on theday you pay may be greater. Hence, ifyou wish to pay in fhll please contact us at our toll-free number for a current balance due on thedaY You Pay.

Please be advised that we are acting in our capacity as a debt collector and at this time no attorney with our law firm haspersonally reviewed tbe particular circumstances ofyour account.

This tirm Is a debt collector. We are attempting to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.
Please contact our office by calling 1-888-201-6643 to discuss your account.

Very truly yours,

The Law Office ofKevin Z. Shine, PLLC

SEE THE REVERSE SIDE FOR REQUIRED STATE COMPLIANCE INFORMATION.DM1P

5065 Transit Road Suite 500 East Amherst, NY 14051 www.kulavv.com

3960.15355
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IMPORTANT NOTICE OF RNHTS

We are required under state and/or federal law(s) to noti6t consumers of certain rights. This list does notinclude a complete list ofrights consumers may have under state or federal laws or regulations.
In California: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Act requim that, except under unusualcircumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after9 p.m. They may not harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or byusing obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work If they know or have reason to know that youmay not receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or spouse, about yourdebt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your location or enforce a judgment For, more Information about debt collection activities,you may contact The FederalTrade commission at 1-877-FTC-HELP or www.ftc.gov. As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negativecredit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if you fall to fulfill the terms ofyour credit obligations.
In Colorado: For Information about the Colorado Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, see htlo://www.coloradoaftorneygeneraLgovica,A consumer has the.right to request In writing that a debt collector or collection agency cease further communication with the Consumer. A writtenrequest to cease communication will not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to cotlect thedebt

In Kansas: An Investigative consumer report, Which includes information as to your character, general reputation, personal characterisfics andmode of living whichever are applicable, may be made or obtained. Within a reasonable period of time after your receipt of this letter, upon yourwritten request for additional information regarding the scope and nature of our investigation, complete and accurate disclosure of the nature andscope of the investigation requested will be provided.
In Maine: Office Location; 5965 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, NY 14051. Phone: 888-201-6643 Business hours; 8:00am 8: 00pmMonday through Friday Eastern Time

In Massachusetts: Office Location: 5965 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, NY 14051. Ping 888-201-6643 Business hours; 8:00am8: DOpm Monday through Friday Eastern Time. Massachusetts law requires that we inform you:

NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTSYOU HAVE ME RIGHT TO MAKE A WRITTEN OR ORAL REQUEST THAT TELEPHONE CALLS REGARDING YOUR DEBT NOT BE MADE TOYOU AT YOUR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ANY SUCH ORAL REQUEST WILL BE VALID FOR ONLY 10 DAYS UNLESS YOU PROVIDEWRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF THE REQUEST POSTMARKED OR DELIVERED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF SUCH REQUEST. YOU MAYTERMINATE THIS REQUEST BY WRITING TO THE COLLECTION AGENCY.
In Texas: Office Location: 5965 Transit Road, Suite 500, East Amherst, NY 14051. Phone: 888-201-8643 Business hours: 8:00am 8: 00pmMonday through Friday Eastern Time.

In Utah: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit mport reflecting your credit record may be submitted to a creditreporting agency if you fail to fulfill the terms ofyour credit obligations.
Federal Law or other state laws may also provide you with similar or even greaterrights

IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT CREDIT REPORTINGOur clients may report Information about your account to credit bureaus.
The Law Office of Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC reserves the right to monitor and/or record telephone calls for training,quality, and compliance purposes including calls originated by, or made to, The Law Office ofKevin Z. Shine,PLLC. Calling into The Law Office of Kevin Z. Shine, PLLC or accepting a call from The Law Office ofKevin Z.Shine, PLLC Constitutes permission to record the telephone conversation.

u .11 I A. itl 1.• IFor your convenience in paying by Western Union, Please note the following Instructions, ifapplicable:(1) Call Western Union at 1-800-325-6000 to locate the Western Union agent closest to you.(2) Obtain Quick Collect payment forrn from your Western Union agent Fill out the Quick Collect payment form completely. Make it payableto Collect America. The oode city and state is CALAND. CO and the account number will be youlgouIntaLhunfound on thefront of this letter.
(3) Give the agent the completed Quick Collect form, the payment amount, and the transaction fee (presently $12.95) required and payable toWestern Union In cash.

You will receive a receipt from the Western Union agent with a ten-digit control number. This number is proof that the money was sent Pleaseretain that receipt for your records.

The Law Office ofKevin Z. Shine, PLLC 5966 Transit Road, Suite 600, East Amherst, NY 14051Phone 1-888-201-6643
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MUVEMNG THE

Enerson Law, LLCENERSON FAIR. 260 Bishops Way
Suite 300SQUARE

Brookfield, WI 53005LAW ""u"

844.707.8486 p
877.396.4464 f

mriv.EnersonLaw.cOm

February 04, 2016

JORDAN F DAVIS
t", 107

i 75491
6287

Current Creditor: CACH, LLC
Account No.: 12001:
Original Creditor: Education Credit Finance orpora.Original Creditor Account No.:. i :z 05 i I
Current Balance:

Dear Jordan Davis,

Your account has been sold and assigned to our client, CACH, LLC. This office has been hired to collect the above balance that youowe our client. This is a demand for payment ofyour outstanding obligation.
In making this demand, we are relying entirely on information provided by our client. At this time, no attorney with our law firm haspersonally reviewed the particular circumstances ofyour account In the sending ofthis letter, this firm is acting solely as a debtcollector and not in any legal capacity.

Unless you, within thirty days after receipt of this notice, dispute the validity ofthe debt, or any portion thereof, the debt will beassumed to be valid by us. Ifyou notify us in writing within the thirty-day period that the debt, or any portion tbereo is disputed, wewill obtain verification ofthe debt or a copy ofajudgment against you and a copy ofsuch verification orjudgmentwill be mailed toyou by us. Upon your written request within the thirty-day period we will provide you with the name and address of the originalcreditor, ifdifferent from the current creditor.

Ifyou have any questions or would like to make payment arrangements on the account, please call us toll-free at (844) 707-8486.
Sincerely,

Enerson Law

THIS COMMUNICATION IS FROM A DEBT COLLECTOR. THIS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT,AND ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE.
CALLS TO AND FROM ENERSON LAW MAY BE MONITORED AND/OR RECORDED FOR COMPLIANCEPURPOSES.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION CONTINUED ON THE REVERSE SIDE
u.

2
to

6287.119564
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IMPORTANT NOTICE OF RIGHTS

We are required under state and/or federal law(s) to notify consumers ofcertain rights. This list does not include a complete list ofrights you may have under state or federal laws or regulations. Federal Law or other state laws may also provide you with similar oreven greater rights.

In California: The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act require that,except under unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not harass you by usingthreats ofviolence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or misleading statements or call you at work ifthey know or have reason to know that you may not receive personal calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell anotherperson, other than your attorney or spouse, about your debt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your location or enforceajudgment. For more information about debt collection activities, you may contact The Federal Trade Commission at1-877-FTC-HELP or www.ftc.gov. As required by law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your creditrecord may be submitted by the creditor to a credit reporting agency ifyou fail to fulfill the terms ofyour credit obligations.
In Colorado: FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEEHTTP://WWW.COLORADOATTORNEYGENERAL.GOV/CA. A consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt collectoror collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease communication will not prohibit thedebt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by law to collect the debt.

In Maine: Office Location: 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005. Phone: 844-707-8486. Business hours: Mon- Fri 8a.m.-5 p.m. CST.

In Massachusetts: Office Location: 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005. Phone: 844-707-8486. Business hours:Mon-Fri 8 a.m.-5 p.m. CST. Massachusetts law requires that we inform you:

NOTICE OF IMFORTANT RIGHTS

YOU HAVE THE RIGHT TO MAKE A WRITTEN OR ORAL REQUEST THAT TELEPHONE CALLS REGARDING YOURDEBT NOT BE MADE TO YOU AT YOUR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. ANY SUCH ORAL REQUEST WILL BE VALID FORONLY TEN DAYS UNLESS YOU PROVIDE WRITTEN CONFIRMATION OF THE REQUEST POSTMARKED ORDELIVERED WITHIN SEVEN DAYS OF SUCH REQUEST. YOU MAY TERMINATE THIS REQUEST BY WRITING TO THEDEBT COLLECTOR.

In Texas: Office Location: 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005. Phone: 844-707-8486. Business hours: Mon- Fri 8a.m.-5 p.m. CST.

In Utah: As required by Utah law, you are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting your credit record may be submittedby a creditor to a credit reporting agency ifyou fail to fulfill the terms ofyour credit obligations.
IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT CREDITREPORTING

Our clients may report information about your account to credit bureaus.

Payment Instructions For Western Union Quick Collect

For your convenience in paying by Western Union, Please note the following instructions, if applicable:(1) Call Western Union at 1-800-325-6000 to locate the Western Union agent closest to you.(2) Obtain Quick Collect payment form from your Western Union agent. Fill out the Quick Collect payment form completely. Make itpayable to CACH, LLC. The code city is CACH CO and the accountnumber will be your account number found on the front of thisletter.
(3) Give the agent the completed Quick Collect form, the payment amount, and the transaction fee (presently $12.95) required andpayable to Western Union in cash.
You will receive a receipt from the Western Union agent with a ten-digit control number. This number is proofthat the money wassent. Please retain that receipt for your records.

ENERSON LAW 250 Bishops Way Suite 300, Brookfield, WI 53005 Phone: 844-707-8486
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EXHIBIT #2
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

IN THE 52-4 JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

CACH, LLC Case No. 'I fi—rno Lin—Gr'Plaintiff,
Hon. McGinnis

Vs.

JORDAN F DAVIS Our File: 120018632938
Defendant(s).

AMENDED COMPLAINT

CAC1-1, LLC, by ENERSON LAW, LLC and through its undersigned counsel, for its Complaint in theabove-captioned marter, states as follows:

I. Defendant(s), JORDAN F DAVIS currently resides in the State ofMichigan, vesting this HonorableCourt with personal jurisdiction under MCL 600.701.

2. The amount in controversy in this action is within the subject matter jurisdiction of this Honorable Courtunder MCL 600.8301 and venue is proper under MCL 600.1621 via MCL 600.8312(5).

3. Defendant(s) entered into a contractual loan agreement with Plaintiff or Plaintiff's assignor to
money in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement attached, See Exhibit A.

4. Per the terms and conditions of the agreement, Defendant(s) was to repay the principal amount financed,plus applicable interest and late fees, as provided for in the fee schedule.
III LYI

rrt +am t.5. However, Defendant(s) defaulted under the terms and conditions of the agreemzt Nailing* make therequisite payments.

6. As a result of the failure to pay, the amount currently due and owed to Plaintiffg!
.._.)VwHEREF s I, ai. iectfully requests that thistHonorable Court raterOdgrn_ in'itS favoragainst Defendant(s), JORDAN F DAVIS in the amount o. L:*: s anda statutory aft- ee 44er sundryfee.

6 tAi

Respectfully Submitted,

Dated:10144 ENERSON LAMLII: --Th
tNtvs IN THE PRACT1 1 OF DEBT COLLECTION

...„.r.:-
—By: :.-3-'

Portis, Of Counsel #77123
David J. Canine, OfCounsel #P6I828
30150 Telegraph, Suite 444
Binghatn Farms, MI 48025-4519
(855) 517-6279 Attorney Direct Phone No. (248) 737-4999

Court Original
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
IN THE 52-4 JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

CACH, LLC Case No..ja.,_c_O 0 7 4 1 —GC
Plaintiff;

Hon. HartigVs.

JORDAN F DAVIS Our File: 120018633107
Defendant(s).

AMENDED COMPLAINT

CACH, LLC, by ENERSON LAW, LLC and through its undersigned counsel, for its Complaint in theabove-captioned matter, states as follows:

1. Defendant(s), JORDAN F DAVIS currently resides in the State ofMichigan, vesting this HonorableCourt with personal jurisdiction under MCL 600.701.

2. The amount in controversy in this action is within the subject matter jurisdiction of this Honorable Courtund- i;.:; MCL 600.83 I2(5)._
I3REACH OF CONTRACT

3. Defendant(s) entered into a contractual loan agreement with Plaintiff or Plaintiffs assignor to borrowmoney in accordance with the terms and conditions of the agreement attached, See Exhibit A.
4. Per the terms and conditions of the agreement, Defendant(s) was to repay the principal amount financed,plus applicable interest and late fees, as provided for in the fee schedule.

5. However, Defendant(s) defaulted under the terms and conditions of the agreement by failing to make therequisite payments.

6. As a result of the failure to pay, the amount currently due and owed to Plaintiff is 1. '1.. O..
At.,REFORE, Plaintiff, CACH, LLC, respectfully requests that this Honorable Court engl Jukin its falroragainst Defends JORDAN P DAVIS in the amount of ;1 and costs, and a statuto .a( ee/ot er sundryi

fee.
PI 41110;

Respectfully Submitted',
Dated: Jiine 15, 2016 ENERSON.LAW;1IE7. _ri,

-1-1 vA71461Eys IN TO.PR'.ACT10E OF DEBT cougt;now 2,:
-By:

E5 kdO ..et
.e...:::::*::'

Choi Portis, Of Counsel #77123
David J. Canine, OfCounsel #P61828
30150 Telegraph, Suite 444
Bingham Farms, MI 48025-4519
(855) 517-6279 Attorney Direct Phone No. (248) 737-4999

Court Original



2:17-cv-10030-LVP-DRG Doc 1-1 Filed 01/05/17 Pg 16 of 21 Pg ID 33

EXHIBIT #4



2:17-cv-10030-LVP-DRG Doc Filed 01/05yr Pg 17 of 21 Pg ID 34

ENERSON LAW, LLC
Home Who We Are FAQ

PAM'.

V

1, 5'a
FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

WHO WE APS.

Our mji41iui address is 2arliops Way. Suite 300, Brokfieid, .WI 53005, Our toll-free number is 855-441-5986.

CONSUMER
What is Enerson Law?

We are a law firm hired by SouareTwo Financial and its subsidiaries to attempt to resolve your consumer or commercial debt. We want to work
with you to create a payment solution that is appropriate for your unique financial situation. If you have received a letter or phone call from our

you to contact us today so we can try to help you resolve your account.

What is CACH or CACV of Colorado

CrCh64,''';LrLO.:ACV of Colorado, LLC or one of SquareTwo Financial's other subsidiaries, now owns your debt. This subsidiary has purchased yourdebt from your prior creditor. In other words, your account is no longer owed to your prior creditor. You are still responsible for your debt, but
now you owe the subsidiary the money needed to resolve your unsettled financial obligation.

If I didn't borrow the morierrotrreAelolorado, LLC in the first place, why should I pay you?

CACH. LLC, CACV of Colorado, LLC has purchased and now owns your debt. You now you o,,---7—'RD:17-tte7-G.io

How can I pay my outstanding debt?

How do I find my account number?

I can't pay the whole balance right now. Can I pay over time?

I've already paid this debt to the company that used to own my account. Who should I call to resolve this issue, you or the
company that I paid?

Please contact our office directly as soon as possible so we can investigate and respond to you in a timely manner.

What payment methods do you accept?

You contacted my family member about a debt that they owe. Can I act on their behalf to resolve this issue?

What if I'm unable to pay my debt right now?

http://enersonlaw.com/who-we-are/fao/
1/2
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I've paid my debt, why do collectcr: continue to contact me?

This communication is from a debt collector, This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose. We areengaged in the collection of corisurner ond commercial debt. The information in these FACts is offered for informational purposes only ond does notconstitute legal advice,

cirun, HERk 4.4. E Lc .41

CONTACT US

FIND RESOURCES

We want to hear from you, please give us a call today! 855-441-5986
An cans :imy be monitored and record.,d for quality

C. Enter your search1 I Contact Us Consumer Assistance

Employment Payment OptionsThis communication is from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect
a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose.

FAO Privacy PolicyErwrson Law is the trade name or marketinci name tor Enerson Law, LLO.
Resources Terms & Conditions

j. E ;v ia. LLf. A; ri;ght$

http://enersonlaw.com/who-we-arelfaof
2/2
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EXHIBIT B
BILL OF SALE AND ASSIGNMENT

SLM EDUCATION CREDIT FINANCE CORPORATION ("Seller") for value received and pursuant tothe terms and conditions of that certain Charged OffEducational Loan Portfolio Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of October 1.2012, between Seller and CACH. LLC ("Purchaser") ("Purchase
Agreement"), hereby assigns effective as of the ofOctober all rights. tide. and interest of Seller in and tothose certain receivables, judgments or evidences of debt described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a
part hereof for all purposes.

Amounts due to Seiler by Purchaser pursuant to the Purchase Agreement shall be paid in U.S. Dollars by awire transfer to be received by Seller by 100 p.m. Seller's time on October 10, 2012 (the "Closing Date"),as follows:

Bank of New York Mellon
ABA 11.11111100
Acct Name: 11111/111110,
Acct it: MIMI

This Bill of Sale and Assignment is executed without recourse except as stated in the Purchase Agreement.No other representation ofor warranty of title or enforceability is expressed or implied.

SLM ED TION CRED FINANCE CORPORATION

By: c

lbdd Bleg
Director

Date: lOftpin Loan Acquisftion Convettoo
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EXHIBIT
SILL OF SALE AND ASSIGNMENT

SLM EDUCATION CREDIT FINANCE CORPORATION ("Seller") for value received and pursuant tothe terms and conditions of that certain Charged Off Educational Loan Portfolio Purchase and Sale
Agreement dated as of October 1, 2012, between Seller and CACH. LLC ("Purchaser") ("PurchaseAgreement"), hereby assigns effective as of the I'' ofOctober all rights, tide, and interest ofSeller in and tothose certain receivables, judgments or evidences of debt described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made apart hereof for all purposes.

Amounts due to Seller by Purchaser pursuant to the Purchase Agreement shall be paid in U.S. Dollars by awire transfer to be received by Seller by 200 p.m. Seller's time on October 10, 2012 (the "Closing Date"),as follows:

Bank ofNew York Mellon
ABA
Acct Name: IM111.1*
Acct MON

This Bill ofSale and Assignment is executed without recourse except as stated in the Purchase Agreement.No other representation of or warranty of title or enforceability is expressed or implied.

SLM ED TION CRED •FINANCE CORPORATION

Sy: c

'TToddRegitle: Director
Date: 10/10/12 LOA ArtegsNan & Conversion
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